The February meeting of GSCC was held on February 11, 2018 at California Dreaming in N. Myrtle Beach, SC at 4:00 PM.

President George welcomed all. Twenty five members were in attendance.

<u>President's Report:</u> George Washnak reported that he and Pat Hicks delivered the charity check from the October car show to Jud Kuhn for presentation to the Special Operations group. He went on to state that Rick Russell has regrettably resigned his position as chairman of the October car show due to travel plans. George thanked him for the hard work that he had put in on the 2017 car show. He then reported that Larry Baine has been appointed to be the chair and Harold Dobbins will be the co-chair of the committee. He thanked both Larry and Harold for stepping up to the plate.

**Treasurer's Report:** Dee Lopes gave the Treasurer's report.

**Secretary Report:** Cindy Baine stated that the January minutes were submitted for the club website.

<u>Membership Report:</u> The Membership Chair, Mickey Sharp, reported that there are 52 members at the present time. He introduced Mike Crawford who is a new member. Mike's wife Anne was not present as they live out of town.

Activity Report: Debbie Washnak reported that she and her committee of nine have met more than once to work on activities for 2018 and some for 2019. She distributed a list of some of the ideas that the committee has come up with and requested that members indicate their interest in the activities by putting their name on the list that she had set out for sign up. Some of the upcoming activities that will happen within the next few months are: Crocodile Rock – Dueling Pianos on March 16<sup>th</sup>; Pelican's baseball on April 21 and the GSCC annual picnic at Huntington State Park on June 10, 2018. The other ideas were on the list that she distributed and she will be sending out e-mails to all members to members as the dates come up.

## **Old Business:**

Cars and Coffee starts up again for 2018 on Sunday, March 4<sup>th</sup>.

## **New Business:**

**Coastal Chevrolet Sponsorship:** George Washnak reported that Coastal Chevrolet has committed to extending our membership a 10% discount for parts and service at the dealership and will be writing a check for a \$1000 donation to Jason's House.

**Jud Kuhn Sponsorship:** George Washnak reported that he met with Lee at Jud Kuhn's and they have also committed to extending our members a 10% discount on parts and service at their dealership. They also agree to sponsoring the car show again in 2018 and will make a \$2000 donation to Jason's House. He went on to say that Jud Kuhn will be expecting our club to not

only host a good number of cars/trucks for the show but to be organized and to park the vehicles the way they want them parked.

Car Show: Larry Baine reported that our club was represented at the joint meeting of the car clubs in Calabash earlier in the day by Harold Dobbins, Cindy Baine and himself. Larry got up at this meeting told the participants of the other clubs about our upcoming 2018 car show at Jud Kuhn's in October. Larry said that the flyer has been completed and that it is time to start lining up vendors and contacting media outlets and those we will need many volunteers. Harold Dobbins encouraged members to give suggestions. Larry stated that as of now, there doesn't appear to be any other events scheduled for the same day as our show except for one cruise in.

## **Upcoming Local Cruise Ins:**

Sunday February 18 – Hwy 55 in Murrells Inlet

Saturday February 24 – East Bay Deli – N. Myrtle Beach

Saturday March 3 – Surfside Shine

Saturday March 10 – Maggie D's.

**Future Meeting Locations:** The March meeting will be held Sam Snead's on Sunday March 11, 2018 at 4:00 PM. George Washnak announced that he and Debbie will scout some other locations for future meetings and asked other members to do the same.

With no further business the meeting adjourned at 4:30 PM.

**Cindy Baine, Secretary**